

RESUME

SASIVARNAM RAMESH

Contact number: 00966-0506601207
Email :sasivarnamramesh@gmail.com
Visa Status :Transferable Iqama



Post Applied For : Civil General Foreman

OBJECTIVE:

To secure a challenging position where my work experience as a general foreman in civil engineering, my technical skills, and other competencies are utilized to the fullest potential.

SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

I have a Good experience in buildings and infrastructure projects for private developments, reservoir pump station (KAHRAMAA) and road (ASHGHAL) projects which is based on various wet utility networks including foul sewerage and storm water (open trench and micro tunneling), TSE, potable water and dry utility network including Ooredoo, QNBN, street lighting, CCTV, LV, MV, HV cables and ITS network.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

COMPANY: M/s Qatar Building Company, Qatar

DURATION: November 2009 to July 2023

DESIGNATION: Civil General foreman

PROJECT: DW080 - Roads and Infrastructure in Sailiya / Al Atiya Housing / Army Camp Road (September 2018 to July 2023)

CLIENT: ASHGHAL (Public Works Authority)

CONSULTANT: ITAL

PROJECT: DW 013 - Roads & Infrastructure in Al Sailiya North of Salwa Road

CLIENT: ASHGHAL

CONSULTANT: ATKINS

PROJECT: New Reservoir and Associated Pipeline at salwa, Gharrafa , Westbay & Bani hajr water Stations

CLIENT: KAHRAMAA

CONSULTANT: PARSONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

PROJECT: Doha & Rayyan Sewerage scheme, surface water scheme Al Kharatiyat Ground Water Lowering System- Stage -1

CLIENT: ASHGHAL

CONSULTANT: HYDER CONSULTING MIDDLE EAST LIMITED

COMPANY: Arabian Construction Company (ACC)-UAE

DURATION: JANUARY 2005 TO DECEMBER 2007

DESIGNATION: Foreman

PROJECT: AL Taweelah Power plant Project & Ummal Nagar Power Plant project. -

UAE PROJECT: Logical Hotel, Pearl project and Al Bidda Project. - QATAR

COMPANY: Amplex Dubai LLC UAE & Linden Berg Emirates, Group of Companies

DURATION: Feb 2008 TO August 2009

DESIGNATION: General Civil Foreman

PROJECT: CW-119C-2007 Supply install, Testing & Commissioning of FC/GRP/GRE/Water Transmission pipeline Associated work, Emirates Road to sheikh Zayed road.

DESIGNATION: General foreman

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Operate and promote safe working on site.
- Implement Company requirements and legal regulations, paying specific attention to HSE legislation and quality.
- Carry out and record site inspections.
- Ensure all works are carried out in line with approved method statements.
- Conduct and amend risk assessments and deliver toolbox talks/briefings.
- Ensure site personnel have job relevant training requirements which is entered on site personnel training register.
- Lead by example to others on site
- Ensure the completion of works on time and within budget Schedule, co-ordinate and supervise the daily activities of gangs/site operatives.
- Share and pass on knowledge to teams Ensure gangs/site operatives complete all required documentation.
- Ensure documentation is properly completed in line with Customer/Company requirements.
- Track and document daily work productions
- Organise and monitor the work of subcontractors on site.
- Equipment and materials management
- Co-ordinate with engineer and higher management regarding material and machine requirements on site based on work demand on site.
- Co-ordinate with land surveyor for setting out of utilities on site and perform CAT & JENNY scanning to locate, identify and mark existing utilities.

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATIONS:

- SSLC
- Post Graduate Diploma in Industrial safety – National Technical Institute (NTI)

SOFTWARE SKILLS:

Proficient in MS excel and MS word.

Basic fire Fighting Course Venture Gulf Training Centre -Doha, Qatar.

Basic First Aid & CPR course Enertech- Doha Qatar.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth : 10.10.1985
Passport Number : C4958868
Nationality : Indian
Marital status : Married
Driving license : India and Qatar
Languages - English, Hindi, Arabic, Tamil & Malayalam

DECLARATION:

I hereby justify that the above furnished information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SASIVARNAM RAMESH

EMPLOYMENT CERTIFICATE

Ref. # CD/HR/QA/2023-805
Date: 16/07/2023

To whom it may concern:

This is to certify that **MR. SASIVARNAM RAMESH** with QID NO. **27035608617** is confirmed employee by this corporation as **GENERAL FOREMAN** since **04/11/2009** up to present.

This certification is being issued with no objection upon the request of the above named employee for whatever purpose that may serve him best **without liability whatsoever upon us.**


Thank you.

For and on behalf of
QATAR BUILDING COMPANY



BADER MOSTAFAWI
Group Commercial Manager



 (+974) 4462 5555 / 4462 5556

 (+974) 4462 5544 / 4462 5522

● CR : 4370

● Capital : 200000000

✉ 1985 Doha - State of Qatar دولة قطر - الدوحة - ١٩٨٥

@ info@qbcqatar.com.qa

● www.qbc.qa

19/7/23



TUTIS

Certificate

of Award

This is to certify that

Sasivarnam Ramesh

Of

Qatar Building Company (QBC)

Has been awarded the qualification

Of

Scaffolding Supervisor Training

Paulson C.A

Paulson C.A
Training Manager

25.05.2017

Dated On :



Licensed by Qatar Ministry of
Education & Higher Education Reg. No. 286

Sudip Dey

Sudip Dey
Trainer

24.05.2020

Expires On :

2505201702

Certificate No :





CERTIFICATE OF TRAINING

This is to certify that:

Sasivarnam Ramesh

Has completed the following ECITB Approved Course

Supervising Excavations

The course has been derived from the following ECITB Standards

Approved Training Provider: Vibrant Consultancy WLL

Approved Trainer: Deepu Ravi Kumar

Learner Number: E-634617

Training Start Date: 01/11/2022

Training Completion Date: 02/11/2022

Certificate Number: 3326410180



This certificate is valid for 2 years from the Training Completion Date shown

This does not form part of any Ofqual, SQA or Qualification Wales accredited and recognised



VENTURE GULF TRAINING CENTRE

مركز تدريب فنشر جلف

Presents this Certificate to



SASI VARNAM RAMESH

of

QBC

Who has successfully completed a course in

BASIC FIRE FIGHTING

Course Date (s) : 13th November 2012

Certificate No. : VGTC/11236/2012

Date of Issue : 13th November 2012

Training Manager

Valid for Three Years



Enquiries concerning this certificate should be addressed to Venture Gulf Training Centre
P. O. Box 96712, Doha - Qatar, Tel: +974 44602121, Fax: +974 44601134
E-mail: vgtc@qatar.net.qa, admin@vg-tc.com, Website: www.vg-tc.com

Arbrit Safety & Engineering Solution W.L.L.

It is to certify that

SASIVARNAM RAMESH

EMP ID NO: 27035608617

Certificate No:	ARB/QTR/18/CT-10/10799-4277
Issue Date	: 28/10/2018
Expire Date	: 27/10/2021

Has successfully completed the course requirements for
LIFTING SUPERVISOR

CLIENT	QATAR BUILDING COMPANY
ASSESSMENT LOCATION	AL ATTYA HOUSING PROJECT C-304
MODE OF ASSESSMENT	THEORY & PRACTICAL


 Authorized Signatory


 Trainer


 Training Coordinator





فایبرانت للاستشارات
VIBRANT
Consultancy W.L.L.

'Your partner in health & safety'

This is to Certify that

Sasivarnam Ramesh

has diligently and with merit completed training in

Confined Space Supervisor

ON

15th February 2017

Certificate No : VC0312017CSSS293

Date of Issue : 24.02.2017

Valid Till : 23.02.2020

Training Co-ordinator

Authorized Signatory



Office No. 9, Bldg. No. 87, B-Ring Road, Al Handaza Street

Doha - Qatar, P.O. Box: 82395,

Tel. +974 4016 4313 / 14, Fax :-+974 4016 4315

Email: info@vibrantglobal.org

CERTIFICATIONS



Certificate of Recognition

This is to certify that

Jasimurram Ramish

27035608617

ID / PASSPORT NO.

has attended successfully completed the

BASIC FIRST AID & CPR

*COURSE**

conducted by Enertech Safety Training Centre, Doha - Qatar

24-APRIL-2016

Barney L. Star

Authorized Signatory

23 April 2019

Expiry Date

08-FIRST AID

Course Code

QATAR BUILDING
COMPANY

Organization

5080416A0168

Security No.

safety begins here...